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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Application for Renewal-Amendment to Water Licence No: 3AM-ARV1016; Hamlet of
Arviat Technical Review


Chalmers, Elan <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca> Thu, Feb 17, 2022 at 7:57 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Steve England <sao@arviat.ca>, "Lusty, Megan" <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>

Hi Richard,

 

Please find the English presentation attached. We are still waiting for translations and will submit them once available.

 

Steve England will be attending on behalf of the Municipality of Arviat.

 

Thanks,

 

Elan

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>


Sent: February 16, 2022 10:44 AM

To: Steve England <sao@arviat.ca>; Chalmers, Elan <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca>; Lusty, Megan <MLusty@GOV.NU.CA>

Subject: Re: Application for Renewal-Amendment to Water Licence No: 3AM-ARV1016; Hamlet of Arviat Technical
Review

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good morning,
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